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Thank you for your Freedom of Information request dated 3rd November 2023, for
information about SEND performance and targets.
 
Request:

1. The number of new EHCPs issued by the council so far in 2023/24
 
Response:
See attached spread sheet.
 

2. The percentage of new EHCPs issued by the council so far in 2023/24 that were
issued within the statutory timeframe, excluding exception cases
 

Response:
See attached spread sheet.

 
3. The percentage of new EHCPs issued by the council so far in 2023/24 that were

issued within the statutory timeframe, including exception cases
 
Response:
See attached spread sheet.
 

4. The number of new EHCPs the council is currently due to issue that have been
waiting longer than the statutory timeframe, excluding exception cases

 
Response:
See attached spread sheet.
 
5. The number of new EHCPs that are designated exception cases, which the council is
currently due to issue that have been waiting for longer than the statutory timeframe
In questions 4 and 5, “currently due to issue” mean EHCPs that the council is required
to issue as they relate to a child who has been deemed to need an EHCP following an
EHC needs assessment. It is not restricted to EHCPs that are ‘ready’ to be issued or
are to be issued imminently.
 
Response:
See attached spread sheet.
 
6. Any target, benchmark or key performance indicator the council has for the
percentage of EHCPs awarded within the statutory timeframe in 2023/24, and
performance against this to date. Please state whether this includes or excludes
exception cases.
 
Response:
50.70% including exception cases.



 
7. The percentage of requests for an EHC needs assessment that were rejected by the
council in 2020/21, 2021/22 and 2022/23 respectively (this should be three separate
figures)
 
Response:
See attached spread sheet.
 
8. The percentage of requests for an EHC needs assessment rejected by the council so
far in 2023/24 (excluding requests for which no decision has yet been made)
 
Response:
See attached spread sheet.
 
9. The percentage of EHC needs assessments that resulted in a decision to award a
new EHCP in 2020/21, 2021/22 and 2022/23 respectively (this should be three separate
figures)
 
Response:
See attached spread sheet.
 
10. The percentage of EHC needs assessments that resulted in a decision to award a
new EHCP so far in 2023/24 (excluding assessments regarding which no decision to
award or not award an EHCP has yet been made)
 
Response:
See attached spread sheet.
 
11. The number of EHCPs that were ceased/terminated for reasons other than
exceeding the age range for SEND support, in 2020/21, 2021/22 and 2022/23
respectively (this should be three separate figures)
 
Response:
See attached spread sheet.
 
12. The number of EHCPs that were ceased/terminated for reasons other than
exceeding the age range for SEND support so far in 2023/24
 
Response:
See attached spread sheet.
 
13. The total number of children/young people with EHCPs during the course of
2020/21, 2021/22 and 2022/23 respectively (this should be three separate figures)
 
Response:
See attached spread sheet.
 
14. The total number of children/young people with EHCPs during the course of
2023/24 to date
 
Response:
See attached spread sheet.
 
15. Other than those referred to in response to question 6, any target, benchmark, key



performance indicator or targeted/preferred direction of travel the council has regarding
EHC assessments (including requests for an assessment), EHCPs (including cessation
of EHCPs), or use of special schools by SEND children/students – and performance
against these metrics to date. If the council has a stated preference for a particular
measure to rise or fall (even without a stipulated target), that falls within the scope of
this question.
For all questions other than 6 and 15, please use the attached spreadsheet to provide
responses.”
 
Response:
None
 
I hope that this information is useful to you.
 
City of Doncaster Council estimates that it has cost £42.50 to respond to this request for
information.
 
Reviewing any decisions made:
 
 If you are not happy with this reply you can ask us to review our response. To do this
write to us within 40 working days of receiving your response at the address below or
email FOIAppeals@doncaster.gov.uk 
 
If you do not agree with the review decision you can apply to the Information
Commissioner’s Office (ICO) for a decision about our compliance or otherwise with the
Freedom of Information legislation. Contact details for the ICO are: Information
Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9
5AF. www.ico.org.uk Telephone 0303 123 1113. 
 
Yours sincerely,
 
Lucy McMahon
Freedom of Information Officer
Corporate Resources
City of Doncaster Council
 
Phone     01302 736000
Address  Civic Office, Waterdale, Doncaster, DN1 3BU
Email       FOI@doncaster.gov.uk
Website  www.doncaster.gov.uk
 

 




